
From: Wagerman, Carrie (NIH/NCI) [E]
To: Wagerman, Carrie (NIH/NCI) [E]
Subject: Preview: Shuttle Van Usage Survey
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 5:00:23 PM

Responses requested by Friday, December 15th

Shuttle Van Usage Survey
The NCI Frederick Fleet Management team is conducting a survey to gain a better understanding of the usage and future needs for
special shuttle services. Special shuttles may only be requested for groups of more than eight (8) riders. 

Shuttle services were previously provided around the perimeter of Fort Detrick, to and from the NIH campus, and to and from the ATRF,
but these services were terminated in August 2023. Special shuttles are currently available upon request as part of the NCI-F fleet. The
results of this survey will help us to determine the level of need and frequency for special shuttle services.

Please click here to participate in our survey. Responses are requested by Friday, December 15, 2023.

We appreciate your time in completing our usage survey for special shuttles.  

Thank you!

Fleet Management
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